# OUR INDIAN HOMES.

## MANAGING STAFF:

Principal and Secretary-Treasurer. -- Rev. Edward F. Wilson. Assistant Superintendent HOMER D. MITCHELL.

#### SHINGWAUK HOME.

Schoolmaster MR. R. H. TINSDALE. Matron MRS. SEAL.

#### WAWANOSH HOME.

Lady Superintendent and Teacher - MISS SCHNEEGANS. MRS. HARDIMAN.  ${\it Employees-} Laundress, Carpenter, Farm man, Bootmaker, Gardener.$ Outside Trades, employing Boys.—Tinsmith, Waggonmaker, and Blacksmith.

All remittances in Canada to be made to Rev. E. F. Wilson, Sault Ste. Marie, Ontario. Money may be sent by Cheque, payable at Bank of Montreal, Toronto, or by post-office order to Sault Ste. Marie.

Particulars about Clething for either Home will be furnished by Mrs. Wilson, Shingwauk Home, Sault Ste. Marie, Ont., to whom all boxes are to be addressed. Please put list of articles and by whom sent inside each box. Christmas Tree Gifts always acceptable.

### DATES TO REMEMBER.

July, 1871. - Chief Little Pine, of Gar- | and teacher, occupied a frame building den River, accompanied Mr. Wilson to Toronto and other places, and addressed the white people, urging that a "Big Teaching Wigwam" might be built for the young Indians belonging to his tribe. This was the beginning of the Shingwauk Home.

SUMMER OF 1872.—Chief Buhkwujjenene, of Garden River, accompanied Mr. Wilson to England to plead the cause of his people. About £800 was collected, and with this sum the first Shingwauk Home was erected.

SEPTEMBER 22ND, 1873.—The first Shingwauk Home was opened; 15 pupils,

boys and girls, were present.

September 28th, 1873.—The first Shingwauk Home was burned to the ground six days after the opening.

JULY 30TH, 1874.—The foundation stone of the new Shingwauk Home was laid by His Excellency, Lord Dufferin, Governor-General of Canada.

OCTOBER, 1874.—Our work was re-commenced with 18 Indian children, boys and girls, who, with their matron | West.

temporarily for the winter.

August 2nd, 1875. — The present Shingwauk Home was publicly opened by their Lordships Bishop Hellmuth and Bishop Fauquier.

AUGUST 19TH, 1879.—The Wawanosh Home was opened for use with 15 Indian

JULY 23RD, 1881.—The Marquis of Lorne and suite visited the Shingwauk

August 29th, 1883. —The Bishop Fauquier Memorial Chapel, in connection with the Indian Homes, was opened.

APRIL 15TH, 1885.—A talk with Chief Buhkwujjenene about the troubles going on in the North-West suggested the idea of establishing several Branch Homes.

August, 1885.—Mr. Wilson, accompanied by three Shingwauk boys, paid a visit to the North-West, going as far west as Regina.

June, 1886.—First arrival of boys, Sioux and Ojibway, from the North-



IN Super Missie all te Repor to giv been : who l intere hear Instit futur now i A gre and \ comp over India year their

educa